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PASSE COMPOSE AVEC ETRE
There are several past tenses in French, and each is used in very specific 
situations. The passé composé is the most common past tense; it is used to relate 
actions or events completed in the past.

FORMATION
The passé composé consists of two parts, the present tense of an auxiliary, or 
helping verb (either avoir or être ), and a past participle. In most instances the 
auxiliary verb used is avoir.

passé composé = present tense of auxiliary + past participle

However, several intransitive verbs, like aller (to go), require the 
auxiliary être instead. Note that the past participle agrees with the subject in 
number and in gender.

https://www.laits.utexas.edu/tex/gr/tap2.html


PASSE COMPOSE AVEC ETRE
There are several different tricks for remembering which verbs form the Passé 

Composé with être. These include (a) the mnemonic device “DR. & MRS. VANDERTRAMP”

DR. & MRS. VANDERTRAMP :

Devenir – TO BECOME

Revenir – TO GET BACK/ TO RETURN

&

Monter- TO CLIMB

Rester- TO STAY

Sortir-TO GO OUT

Venir- TO COME

Aller- TO GO

Naître- TO BE BORN

Descendre- TO DESCEND

Entrer- TO ENTER

Rentrer- TO RETURN

Tomber- TO FALL

Retourner- TO RETURN TO

Arriver- TO ARRIVER

Mourir- TO DIE

Partir- TO LEAVE



PASSE COMPOSE AVEC ETRE
aller 'to go'

je suis allé(e), I went (have gone) nous sommes allé(e)s, we went 
(have gone)

tu es allé(e), you went (have 
gone)

vous êtes allé(e)(s), you went 
(have gone)

il / on est allé, he / one went (has 
gone)

ils sont allés, they went, (have 
gone)

elle est allée, she went (has 
gone)

elles sont allées, they went, 
(have gone)

The past participle of each verb conjugated with être in the Passé Composé MUST agree 
with the subject in number (singular or plural) AND gender (masculine or feminine).
Because the subject pronouns je, tu, nous, and vous can be either masculine or feminine, 
and because vous can be either singular or plural, the past participle forms used with these 
subject pronouns varies.



PASSE COMPOSE AVEC ETRE

Here is an example with the verb ARRIVER :

MASCULINE SUBJECTS

je suis arrivé

tu es arrivé

il est arrivé

nous sommes arrivés

vous êtes arrivé(s)

ils sont arrivés

FEMININE SUBJECTS :

je suis arrivée

tu es arrivée

elle est arrivée

nous sommes arrivées

vous êtes arrivée(s)

elles sont arrivées

–ER VERBS

(ALLER, ARRIVER, ENTRER, MONTER, RENTRER, RESTER, 

RETOURNER, TOMBER)

SUBJECT
AUXILIARY VERB 

“ÊTRE”
PAST PARTICIPLE

je suis -é(e)

tu es -é(e)

il/elle/on est -é / -ée / -é

nous sommes -é(e)s

vous êtes -é(e)(s)

ils/elles sont -és / -ées
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–IR VERBS (PARTIR, SORTIR)

SUBJECT
AUXILIARY VER

B “ÊTRE”

PAST 

PARTICIPLE

je suis -i(e)

tu es -i(e)

il/elle/on
est -i / -ie / -i

nous sommes -i(e)s

vous êtes -i(e)(s)

ils/elles sont -is / -ies

VERBS WITH PAST PARTICIPLE ENDING IN –U

(DESCENDRE, DEVENIR, REVENIR, VENIR)

SUBJECT
AUXILIARY VER

B “ÊTRE”

PAST 

PARTICIPLE

je suis -u(e)

tu es -u(e)

il/elle/on
est -u / -ue / -u

nous sommes -u(e)s

vous êtes -u(e)(s)

ils/elles sont -us / -ues
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THE VERB MOURIR

SUBJECT
AUXILIARY V

ERB “ÊTRE”

PAST 

PARTICIPLE

je suis mort(e)

tu es mort(e)

il/elle/on
est

mort / 

morte / 

mort

nous sommes mort(e)s

vous êtes mort(e)(s)

ils/elles sont
morts / 

mortes

THE VERB NAÎTRE

SUBJECT
AUXILIARY V

ERB “ÊTRE”

PAST 

PARTICIPLE

je suis né(e)

tu es né(e)

il/elle/on
est né / née / né

nous sommes né(e)s

vous êtes né(e)(s)

ils/elles sont nés / nées
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